

## Student Representatives Council

Agenda #6 Thursday November 18th 3-4pm

Zoom Link: <https://santarosa-edu.zoom.us/j/5587273858>



### 1. Call Meeting to Order

Call meeting to order at:

- Chair: Ally Lubas
- Member: Delashay Carmona Benson
- Member: Athena Weathers
- Member: Hindowa Schenks
- Member: Jimmy Brock
  
- Advisor: Zack Miranda

### 2. Approval of Agenda #6 and Minutes for Meeting #5

### 3. Public Comment

### 4. Appoint or remove committee members

- Member:

### 5. Old Business

- a. A motion may come forward to work on a draft of the Fall Break Resolution
  - i. [https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r2oX334zpEIFr9wOh\\_DZQuxjulnOgbqhesEgTKEwti8/edit?usp=sharing](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r2oX334zpEIFr9wOh_DZQuxjulnOgbqhesEgTKEwti8/edit?usp=sharing)
  - ii. <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZxW2Z003AOyH1SFEsES5qJiXIGcAKCxB5Law3cPTOo/edit>
- b. A motion may come forward to work on a draft of the College Hour Resolution
  - i. [https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i4wzv\\_NyibfBucybNWybLt\\_Ed0tatAmAKqsjPjMOR3o/edit?usp=sharing](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i4wzv_NyibfBucybNWybLt_Ed0tatAmAKqsjPjMOR3o/edit?usp=sharing)
- c. A motion may come forward to discuss upcoming SGA Bylaws revisions
  - i. <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1x3uXGOSpreWwyFpFy84NyTBq8GHw-LxokUXuoYoQkcE/edit>

## 6. New Business

- a. A motion may come forward to work on a marketing plan for students serving on shared governance committees.



- i. <https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/11sx7WFeXyUugkfXhRUsFjB9HBmlVu1YTc7sJLSGBr38/edit#gid=728252380>

## 7. Committee Member Reports

- Ally Lubas:
- Delashay Carmona Benson:
- Athena Weathers:
- Hindowa Schenks:

## 8. Communication from the Floor

Discussion points can be brought to the floor at this time from committee members and members of the general public.

## 9. Call Meeting to End

Call meeting to adjourn at: